7= CITY OF
) ORLANDO

POLICE DEPARTMENT

December 7, 2017

MEMORANDUM

TO: David M. Billingsley
Chief Procurement Officer

FROM: Kathleen Beasley
Training Facility

SUBJECT: AXON Enterprises Sole Source

The Electronic Control Device (ECD/TASER) is required to satisfy our agency’s need for
a less than lethal weapon. We are requesting the purchase of the newer X2 model
TASER which is only manufactured and available for purchase from AXON
Enterprise.There are no equal or comparable substitutes available from any other
source. The model we currently utilize is no longer supported by AXON and needs
immediate replacement due high numbers of disabled units. The purchase of the X2
TASER will ensure that our ECD program is sustained with the latest technology. We
have been purchasing ECD’s since 2003 from AXON.
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